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April 10, 2007

BY HAND

The Honorable Kenneth M. Karas

United States District Judge

Daniel Patrick Moynihan United States Courthouse
500 Pearl Street, Room 920

New York, NY 10007

Re: Tiffany (NJ) Inc. and Tiffany and Company v. eBay Inc., 04-Civ-4607

Dear Judge Karas:

We are attorneys for plaintiffs Tiffany (NJ) Inc. and Tiffany and Company
(collectively, “Tiffany”).

As is permitted, Tiffany intends to file an opposition to defendant eBay Inc.’s
Pretrial Memorandum, which was filed on April 2, 2007. Under Your Honor’s Individual
Practices, that brief is due Aprirl1, 2007.

Tiff NJ) Inc. et al v. ) . . .
rany (NJ) Inc. etalv eBF%/nggy respectfully requests that the Court grant Tiffany a short extension to file

its opposition until April 13, 2007. Counsel for eBay has notified Tiffany that it does not
object to Tiffany’s request for this extension.

Doc. 50

ik C.cCWa
cc:  Randi Singer, Esq. (via facsimile) Tl‘ 'CG""“/ fM)’ gb‘ s 0‘) f OSJW ‘}0 c@a)'s
G\(knl s orgidot b, A‘m] l?,' 206},



http://dockets.justia.com/docket/court-nysdce/case_no-1:2004cv04607/case_id-250371/
http://docs.justia.com/cases/federal/district-courts/new-york/nysdce/1:2004cv04607/250371/50/
http://dockets.justia.com/

